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Raquel Tully Cv\# \330 
From: Paula lsler & Q m  .a RecbSq 
Sent: 

To: Raquel Tully 

Subject: RE: Raf fines received 

Thursday, September 18,2008 4:29 PM 
,::, .&::.I 1; , . ., 

8 7 0 . SEF' 1 2 ~ [ i a :  

1. TX776 - Connect Paging, Inc. d/b/a Get A Phone - Please deposit $200 in the Public Service Regulatory Trust Fund for 
collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for 
documentation in Docket No. 080465-TX. 

2. TX481 - Express Phone Service, Inc. - Please deposit $200 in the Public Service Regulatory Trust Fund for collection costs and 
the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documentation in 
Docket No. 080445-TX. 

3. TX849 - Digital Express, Inc. - Deposit $144 as you normally would for late payment charges of the 2007 RAF. The $500 
balance is for the fine. Please deposit $200 in the Public Service Regulatory Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of 
$300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's OfFice with proof of payment for documentation in Docket No. 
080477-TX. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Thursday, September 18,2008 4:18 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: Faf 

I received a check for $500.00 from Connect page, please let me know the breakdown. I also received two checks from express 
phone service, one in the amount of $500.00 and the other is for there raf fees in the amount of $644.00 Please let me know the 
breakdown for this one as well 

9/19/2008 



FOSTER MALISH & COWAN, L.L.P. 

MARKPOSTER 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 
A ReClSTERED LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP WRITER'S EMAIL 

1403 WEST SIXTH STREET M F ~ ~ r ~ f ~ ~ t ~ ~ ~ l i ~ h . ~ ~ ~  

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78703 

(512) 4768591 

FAX (512) 477-8657 

wwu-.f~,stmnalish.coln 

September 17,2008 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Attention: Paula Isler 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 

Via UPS Next Day Air 

Re: In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC Certijkate No. 8467, issued to 
Connect Paging, Inc. d/b/a Get A Phone, for apparent jirst-time violation 
of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C. Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies; Docket No. 080465-TX. 

Dear Ms. Isler: 

Regarding the above-referenced docket, please find enclosed Check #I330 in the 
amount of $500.00 for Connect Paging, Inc. d/b/a Get A Phone's regulatory assessment 
fee penalty and cost of collection. Upon receipt, please send us documentation 
evidencing that this docket for Get A Phone will now be closed and that Get A Phone's 
certificate will not be cancelled. 

Thank you for your time and assistance. If you should require anything else, 
please do not hesitate to call or email me. 

Very truly yours, 

7 w %  
Mark Foster 

MF/jlw 
Enclosure 
cc: Get A Phone 


